Muhammad Yasir Irfan

Manager (Hostel)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.zk@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 05190851612

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Yasir Irfan is working as Manager (Hostel) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Yasir Irfan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts University of Sargodha , Pakistan	- 2007
Master in Mass Comm University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2020
Hostel Warden University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2016
PRO FPCCI, 50 A Tufail Road Cantt Lahore	2011 - 2014

Awards

UOS

Best of speech

FPCCU

Best of Public relation